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STATE OF KANSAS !

STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION / [;:32 E i 5 Fre-,
CONSERVATION DIVISION iSTATE CORPUR,. r
500 INSURANCE BUILDING <0 ,4.%
212 NORTH MARKET J AN ~¢f - 5 )
WICHITA 2, KANSAS 4 1962

WELL PLUGGING APPLICATION FORM wa ATION DIvIgIgN
File One Copy . , Kansag

b

Lease Cwner D. @. Hamilton

(Applicant) )
Address I0OI_ Union Center Wichita Kansas,

Lease (Farm Name) Pierson ‘ _Well No. hd
Well Location_C NE SW Sec. 4 Twp. 35 Rge. I3 (E) (W) w
County Barber Field Name (If any) Wildeat

Total Depth 3850 0il Well  Gas Well __  Tnput Well __ SWD Well . D& A X
Was well log filed with application? Nb‘ If not, explain;

Will ¥Follow

Dete and hour plugging is desired to begin_Dec, 20, I96I, IJ Oclock P,M,

Plugging of the well will be done in accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the State
Corporation Commission,

Name of the person on the lease in cherge of well owner

David Wolfe A Address

Plugging Contractor Fortune Oil & Gas Inc, License No._Rotary

Address 909 Central Bldg, Wichita Kansas,

Invoice covering assessment for plugging this well should be sent to

D. &, Hamilton Address__T00I Central Bldg, Wichita Kansas,

and payment will be guaranteed by applicant.

[)a0l0.

Signed:

Appl‘fcar%!; or Acting Agent

Date: /;,2— 7—/ i é/
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* &afe 0/7 ..K:tudad

JOHN ANDERSON, Jr. Governor
RICHARD C. BYRD Choirman

| !
ALVIN F. GRAUERHOLZ Commissioner CONSER VIAGT odN DIVISION
HARRY G. WILES Commissionar {0il, Gas and Water)
RAYMOND B. HARVEY Sacrefary 500 Insurance Bldg. 212 N. Market

CHARLES C. McCARTER Gen. Counsel WICHITA, KANSAS

Dec. 20, 1961,

WELL PLUGGING AUTHORITY

.ijafe Corlaorah'on Commiddion

Well No.
lease 1
Description
County Pierson
C NE SW=4«35-I3¥
Barber
D.G.Hamilton ' o ,r'jY;"
J00I Union Center ﬁaV’Qé ) '\ " ﬁsﬁﬂ
Wichita K%%ﬁanen: @q:. ‘;cmu“ .
; " e
1 e
This is your authority to plug the above subject well in JAT
accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the State BT Lo et
Corporation Commission. AoNEE L 3

This authority is void after 90 days from the above date.

Very truly yours,

<7, P, ROBERTS

Assistant Petroleum Conservation

Director

s ﬁerepre@swenﬁhﬁgauppf%tm&iﬁ@m%e above

named well.

In the event you need any further information regarding
this well, feel free to write or call me at any time.

Harold J. Hollis

Xansas Field Supervisor
P. 0. Box §g

Great Bend, Kansas
Phongs GL 3-2126




